Questions and Responses-SES

Can the government provide additional information about GSFC Automated LOE Management System? What is the interface?  What is the format for input?Will the contractor have access to the GSFC Automated LOE Management System?

Response:  The SES contract type has been changed to Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ).  The Government will be utilizing its existing Task Ordering Monitoring System (TOMS).

Section L.8.(d)  The offeror shall require all service subcontractors (1) with proposal cost reimbursement of non-competitive fixed price type subcontracts having a total potential value in excess of $500,000 and (2)the cumulative value of all their service subcontracts under the proposed prime contract in excess of 10 percent of the prime contract’s total potential value, provide as part of their  proposals the information identified in (a) through (c) of this provision

Does subcontractors who are above the $500,000 but below the 10% of potential contract value meet the requirements of Section L.8.(d) and are required to provide a Total Compensation Plan in their proposal?

The NFS provision states that both conditions must exit for submitting the required information.  The provision can be found at 1852.237-71.  The language is referring to a proposed subcontractor n excess of $500,000 and their subcontractors in excess of 10%.  The situation provided above does not meet the conditions set forth in this provision.
Are acronyms list for each volume excluded from the page count? 
Response: Yes, the lists of acronyms are excluded from the page count. See RFP updates
Section l.15.c.2.b   Can the government define what a “cognizant government inspection agency “  is?  Response: As noted on Exhibit 12, The cognizant government inspection agency is the Defense Contract Management Agency Office (DCMAO).  As used in this reference the cognizant government inspection agency would be the DCMAO that presides over an individual offeror when this function is delegated by NASA/GSFC.
Section l.15.c.2.c   Can the government define what a “cognizant government Administrative Contracting Officer “  is?  Response: The Government delegates contract administration functions to other Government agencies that provide such services.  The cognizant government Administrative Contracting Officer is the cognizant office presiding over an offeror when contract administration functions are delegated by NASA/GSFC. 
L.14.(a).(5), Page 88,  Proposal Preparation – General Instructions, Proposal Format and Organization 

“The format for each proposal volume shall parallel, to the greatest extent possible, the format of the evaluation factors and subfactors contained in Section M of this solicitation.”

Question:  Is “Section M” a typo and should be “Section L” 
Response: No this is not a typo; Section M identifies the evaluation factors and subfactors. Section L is the RFP instructions.
Question: if not a typo can the government clarify how the compliance matrix would look for Volume I, III, and IV?  
Response: The matrix referred to is for the entire proposal submission including all volumes.

Question: Does the compliance matrix apply only to Volume II? 
Response: The reference to Compliance Matrix in L.14 has been removed and updated in the final RFP
L.15.(c).(2).a and .b  Exhibit 15 and Exhibit 16, Question:  What file has Exhibit 15 and Exhibit 16? 
Response: this question and answer was previously posted. The government will review these areas for any corrections and the final RFP will be appropriately updated.

Will the government have an industry day to provide an overview of the draft RFP and conduct a tour of the facilities? 
Response: The Government does not plan on having an industry day. 
Does the SES contract require the contractor to have a facility clearance in place to bid this contract?  

Response: The Government will require the Prime to hold the facility Clearance however; if one is not in place at the time of award it will only delay the Government in providing any work that requires a facility clearance, until one is place. Furthermore, the RFP will require a plan for obtaining the proper clearance. 
Does the government require the proposing contractor to have a Facility Clearance in compliance with the DD 254 released in the Draft RFP? 

Response: The Government does require that Offeror will be in compliance with the DD 254 prior to any work that requires a facility clearance to be provided to Contractor.

Will the government sponsor the bidding contractor so that the Facility Clearance can be obtained prior to contract award?

Response: The Government will sponsor the contractor once the contract is in place. DSS will not provide a facility clearance based on a solicitation.

Does the government understand a company cannot get a Facility Clearance unless sponsored by a government agency? 

Response: Yes the Government understands the requirements for obtaining facility clearances.
Will the government allow a team member to support tasks requiring clearances?

Response: The Government will require the Prime to hold the Facility Clearance.  
Does the government understand that requiring a facility clearance prior to contract award would drastically limit this competition? 

Response: Yes the Government understands and  that is not the requirement for this RFP.
